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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Lee Eng Tan
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Document

Per this email, DN 01261-2016 in Docket 20150259-GU will be returned to the source. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Angela Charles 
 
From: Lee Eng Tan  
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 11:55 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Subject: Fwd: Declassification of Confidential Document 
 
 
At this time, this document may be returned back to source.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Lee Eng  
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Kathryn Cowdery <kcowdery@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: September 25, 2017 at 1:39:00 PM EDT 
To: Rick Moses <RMoses@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Elisabeth 
Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Angela Charles <acharles@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Document 

Please let Lee Eng know what action should be taken for the document listed below.  The Docket No. is 
20150259.  Thank you. 
  
  
  
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:24 PM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: Kandis May; Rick Moses 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Document 
  
Good afternoon Kathryn, 
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Confidential DN 01261-2016 has reached its declassification date on 
9/25/2017.  Please advise as to what final action should be taken for this 
document.  
  
DN 01261-2016 - PGS (Watson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of answer to 
Citizens' 2nd set of interrogatories (No. 4). 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
  




